IFB #2019-11 CLEAR PVC BAGS
BIDDERS’ QUESTIONS (DUE BY MAY 10TH, 2019)

#
1

Question
Is there any way you can arrange to send a sample
to my head of production?

DOCCS Response
DOCCS does not have a
sample of the bag
requested.

2
3

Is there a current bid tabulation for this product?
What initial order quantity is anticipated?

4

Flame Resistance: Pass NFPA 701 – will equivalent
certifications be accepted?

No, there is not.
Please refer to page 24 of
the IFB.
To what equivalent
certification are you
referring? Please clarify.

5

Is there a past price and previous order quantity for
this bid?

This is the first time the
DOCCS Contract Unit has
sought bids for this item.

6

Are you able to share the manufacturer, and/or
manufacturer’s part number of the item you are
looking for through this solicitation?

No. DOCCS does not have
a manufacturer or part
number to share. We are
looking for a product that
meets our listed
specifications

6

Also, are you able to provide the most recent past
vendor who was awarded this business, for what
product, and at what price it was awarded?

This is the first time the
DOCCS Contract Unit has
sought bids for this item.

7

What is the size of the front pocket?

8.5”W x 6”H x 1”D

8

What are the full dimensions of the straps (width,
length)? Looks like one is folded-over?

The strap is 1” wide and the
length must be adjustable up
to 48”. The handle straps are
also 1” wide and have a
centered 5” (lengthwise)
folded seam for
reinforcement.

9

What material is the trim made of?

Durable nylon

10 What material are the straps made of?

Durable nylon

11 What are the zipper size/specs? Pullers?

The top zipper is
approximately 16” in length
and requires a two-way
separating zipper. The front
pocket is approximately 13”
and requires a one-way
separating zipper. Both to be
made with durable nylon.
The zipper pullers are to be
made of durable nylon and
knotted to 2” in length.

12 There's a small loop in the photo. What is it made
of? Size? How attached?

This hanging loop is to be
made of durable nylon. It is
approximately 3” in length
and .25” in width. This loop is
sewn into the back seam of
the bag.

